
Page 1 of 2 

The Associated Students of College of San Mateo 

Student Senate Agenda  
Monday, September 16, 2013 

2:15 pm 
College of San Mateo, College Heights Conference Room (Building 10, Room 468) 

The public is invited and encouraged to attend all ASCSM Student Senate Meetings. All meetings are open to the public, 
and are accessible to those with disabilities. Start times are approximate. The public may address the Student Senate on 
non-Agenda items during the Announcements & Hearing of the Public items on the Agenda. Members of the public may 

participate in discussions only when recognized by the Chair. 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call  

III. Approval of the Agenda  

IV. Approval of the Minutes of Prior Meeting(s)  

V. Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker) 
At this time any member of the public may address the body on non-Agenda items.  

VI. Reports  
a. Officers 

1. President Hayley Sharpe  
2. Vice President Amanda Governale 
3. Finance Director Hanna Haddad 
4. Vice Chair Bill Callahan 
5. Secretary Chris Tran 
6. Advocacy Board Chair Bailey Girard 
7. Cultural Awareness Board Chair Nick Vasquez 
8. Programming Board Chair Maggie Garcia 

b. Senators 
c. Advisors 

1. Aaron Schaefer, Student Life and Leadership Manager 
2. Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Life and Leadership Assistant 

d. Committee Reports 
1. ASCSM Task Forces 
2. College, District, and State Committees, Boards, and Organizations 

VII. Unfinished Action, Discussion, and Information Items 
a. Appointments – President Sharpe 

The Senate shall discuss any appointments to the Student Senate, Advocacy Board, Programming Board, 
Participatory Governance Committees and any other appointments that may be necessary; possible 
action to take place. 

b. Legislative Bills – Advocacy Board Chair Girard 
The Senate shall discuss legislative bills presented by the Advocacy Board; possible action to take place. 



Page 2 of 2 

VIII. New Business, Discussion, and Information Items  
a. CSM High School Jazz Festival Funding Request – Professor Mike Galisatus 

The Senate shall discuss and consider the funding request for the annual CSM High School Jazz Festival; 
possible action to take place. 

b. Club Fair - Vice Chair Callahan 
The Senate shall discuss and take action on plans and funding for the club fair; possible action to take 
place. 

c. Board of Trustees Candidate Town Hall meeting – Advocacy Board Chair Girard 
The Senate shall discuss and take action on plans and funding for the proposed Board of Trustees 
Candidate Town Hall meeting; possible action to take place. 

d. ASCSM Leads! Promotional Day – Programming Board Chair Garcia and Advisor Schaefer 
The Senate shall discuss and consider plans and funding for a promotional day titled ASCSM Leads!; 
possible action to take place.  

e. ASCSM Volunteer Clean-Up Day – Senator Lee & Advisor Schaefer 
The Senate shall discuss and consider plans and funding for a volunteer service activity in the local 
community; possible action to take place. 

f. College and District Delineation of Functions Map- President Sharpe 
The Senate shall discuss and provide feedback on the Delineation of Functions Map between the District 
and the College; possible action to take place. 

g. CSM Participatory Governance Document-President Sharpe 
The Senate shall discuss and provide feedback on the proposed CSM Participatory Governance 
document; possible action to take place. 

h. ASCSM Budget Report - Finance Director Haddad and Advisor Hamadeh 
The Senate shall review and discuss an update on the ASCSM Budget; no action to take place. 

i. ASCSM Core Values Statement - President Sharpe and Advisor Schaefer 
The Senate shall discuss and formulate a Core Values Statement for the Associated Students; possible 
action to take place. 

IX. Future Agenda Items  
At this time members of the Student Senate may suggest agenda items for consideration for future meetings. 

X. Final Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker) 
At this time any member of the public may voice any concluding comments.  

XI. Adjournment 



Appointments 
There is no printed material related to this item. 



Legislative Bills 
There is no printed material related to this item. 



COLLEGE OF SAN MATEO JAZZ FESTIVAL PROPOSAL 
 
The 17th Annual College of San Mateo Jazz Festival is a not for profit event hosted by the 
CSM music department.  This event is designed as an educational tool for high school 
jazz programs in San Mateo County and the greater Bay Area. There will be eighteen 
high school jazz groups performing throughout the day beginning at 8:00 AM and ending 
at approximately 6:00 PM.  Each group will receive a workshop and recorded critiques of 
their performances by noted jazz educators.  In addition, there will be clinicians giving 
workshops in the areas of woodwind performance, brass performance, and rhythm 
section performance. 
 
There will be a free noon concert featuring the College of San Mateo Monday Evening 
Jazz Ensemble with guest artist Dana Leong.  Mr. Leong is a professional 
trombonist/cellist and recording artist residing in New York City.  He is one of the newer 
jazz stars on the music scene, and has been recognized internationally for his unique 
performance and composition style. 
 
There will be approximately 350 high school students participating in this event, and 
perhaps an additional 200 parents, educators, CSM students, and community members 
will be in the audience throughout the day.  This event is extremely beneficial for our 
music program and the College of San Mateo, as it brings the 350 students to our campus 
to experience our program first hand.  Our instrumental music program has tripled in size 
the past five years, primarily though the exposure provided by our jazz festival. 
 
The festival also provides an opportunity for students in our Music 100, 202, 250, and 
275 courses to fulfill their concert attendance requirements free of charge, and offers 
them the convenience of staying on campus to complete these projects.  There are 
approximately 350 CSM students enrolled in these classes. 
 
Each participating group pays an entry fee of $275 to help offset the majority of the 
festival expenses.  I would like to request funding in the amount of $1,500 to cover the 
cost of the Dana Leong performance and workshop.   
 
This year’s CSM Jazz Festival marks the seventeenth year of this outstanding event.  It is 
one of the more popular festivals from the standpoint of the participating directors who 
return each year to participate.  Your consideration of this request is greatly appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Michael Galisatus 
Director of Bands 
College of San Mateo 





Revised April 2013 

ASCSM Student Senate/ICC Proposal Form 

Instructions This form must be filled out and submitted for review by the ASCSM Executive Cabinet in time for inclusion on the 
Student Senate Agenda. Please check with the Center for Student Life for information about the current deadline. 

For the meeting of Monday, September 16, 2013 

Title of Proposal Board of Trustees Candidate Town Hall Meeting 

Being Proposed by Advocacy Board 
Lead 

Coordinator Bailey Girard 

If this proposal is for an event, is it being submitted at least six (6) weeks in advance?  Yes  No 

If ‘No,’ why not? Timing 

Forwarded to the Student Senate by: 

 Executive Cabinet  Advocacy   Programming   ICC  Other Account Student Rep Fee 

Please provide an explanation of the proposal; the benefits to CSM students; an estimate of costs and work involved; the officers, employees, 
and volunteers who will do the work; the time and place of the event; and all other pertinent information. 

We are looking to have the Candidate for the Governing Board of the district talk to students about current and 
relevant issues regarding the district and explain their positions on each. In addition, we will be having a meet and 
greet before. The event will be on Tuesday, October 15th, 2013. 

Make a list of all the estimated expenses that will be incurred in order to fund the program outlined above. Be as specific as possible. Attach 
estimates for items or services over $100 when possible. Include labor, materials, supplies, equipment, rental fees, advertising costs, etc. 

Item Description  Cost 

1. Food for meet and greet  $500.00 

2.    

3.    

4.    

5.    

 Total Costs  $500.00 
For ASCSM Secretary Use Only 

Motion by  Second by  

Result of Vote In Favor  Opposed  Abstained  Passed  Failed  
 



Revised April 2013 

ASCSM Student Senate/ICC Proposal Form 

Instructions This form must be filled out and submitted for review by the ASCSM Executive Cabinet in time for inclusion on the 
Student Senate Agenda. Please check with the Center for Student Life for information about the current deadline. 

For the meeting of Monday, September 16, 2013 

Title of Proposal ASCSM Leads! Promotional Day 

Being Proposed by Programming Board 
Lead 

Coordinator Senator Garcia 

If this proposal is for an event, is it being submitted at least six (6) weeks in advance?  Yes  No 

If ‘No,’ why not?  

Forwarded to the Student Senate by: 

 Executive Cabinet  Advocacy   Programming   ICC  Other Account 5150 Programs 

Please provide an explanation of the proposal; the benefits to CSM students; an estimate of costs and work involved; the officers, employees, 
and volunteers who will do the work; the time and place of the event; and all other pertinent information. 

In order to promote ASCSM and use the promo-items that have finally arrived, we would like to schedule an ASCSM 
Leads! promotional day on Tuesday, September 24th. This would help build awareness of the A.S. We will also be able 
to provide free food (pizza) and an interactive game (the game would come at a 30 percent discount due to an issue 
during Welcome Week). The ASCSM Leads! event would also serve as a kick-off to the Club Fair, which is proposed for 
Wednesday, Sept. 25th and Thursday, Sept. 26th. 

Make a list of all the estimated expenses that will be incurred in order to fund the program outlined above. Be as specific as possible. Attach 
estimates for items or services over $100 when possible. Include labor, materials, supplies, equipment, rental fees, advertising costs, etc. 

Item Description  Cost 

1. Food  $400.00 

2. Interactive Game  500.00 

3.    

4.    

5.    

 Total Costs  $900.00 
For ASCSM Secretary Use Only 

Motion by  Second by  

Result of Vote In Favor  Opposed  Abstained  Passed  Failed  
 



Revised April 2013 

ASCSM Student Senate/ICC Proposal Form 

Instructions This form must be filled out and submitted for review by the ASCSM Executive Cabinet in time for inclusion on the 
Student Senate Agenda. Please check with the Center for Student Life for information about the current deadline. 

For the meeting of Monday, September 16, 2013 

Title of Proposal ASCSM Volunteer Clean-Up Day 

Being Proposed by Volunteer Task Force 
Lead 

Coordinator Senator Lee 

If this proposal is for an event, is it being submitted at least six (6) weeks in advance?  Yes  No 

If ‘No,’ why not?  

Forwarded to the Student Senate by: 

 Executive Cabinet  Advocacy   Programming   ICC  Other Account 5150 Programs 

Please provide an explanation of the proposal; the benefits to CSM students; an estimate of costs and work involved; the officers, employees, 
and volunteers who will do the work; the time and place of the event; and all other pertinent information. 

The ASCSM Volunteering Task Force is planning to participate in the California Coastal Cleanup on Saturday 
September 21st, 2013 at El Granada Beach in Half Moon Bay. This cleanup will require transportation for participants 
(1-2 CSM vans will be used depending on the number of senators who RSVP), supplies to help clean the beach, and 
lunch (the cleanup is planned from 9a.m.-12p.m. 

Make a list of all the estimated expenses that will be incurred in order to fund the program outlined above. Be as specific as possible. Attach 
estimates for items or services over $100 when possible. Include labor, materials, supplies, equipment, rental fees, advertising costs, etc. 

Item Description  Cost 

1. Gas/Mileage reimbursement  $200.00 

2. Supplies  250.00 

3. Lunch for participants  300.00 

4.    

5.    

 Total Costs  $750.00 
For ASCSM Secretary Use Only 

Motion by  Second by  

Result of Vote In Favor  Opposed  Abstained  Passed  Failed  
 



San Mateo CCD Delineation of Functions (2013) 

1 

 

 

2013 Delineation of Functions Review Results and Further Reviews 

1. Background 

At the conclusion of the 2007 Accreditation site visits, one of the 
recommendations from ACCJC stated that “The district and colleges should collaborate 
to implement a process to regularly evaluate the delineation of functions and widely 
communicate those findings in order to enhance the college’s effectiveness and 
institutional success. (Standard IV.B.3.g)”. 

To respond to the ACCJC recommendation, the three Colleges incorporated a 
Function Map - developed and adopted by the District Accreditation Coordinating 
Council (DAC) based on the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges 
(ACCJC) policy directives (Policy and Procedures for the Evaluation of Institutions In 
Multi-College/Multi-Unit Districts of Systems, dated 2004 and 2012). One of its purposes 
is to illustrate how the three Colleges and the District manage the distribution of 
responsibilities by function. The Function Map was reviewed by the District Shared 
Governance Council (now called District Participatory Governance Council) in April 2007 
and was later adopted by the Chancellor’s Council. Further, in 2008, the District Colleges 
developed the necessary process and timelines to conduct evaluation of the 
delineations of functions and to communicate the findings widely to the District Colleges 
(see document: Delineation of Functions Process for Evaluation, dated 2008). The 
process calls for the Colleges and the District to review the Delineation of Functions 
every three years with the first round of review commencing during spring 2010. The 
review is guided by the Delineation of Functions Review Committee (DFRC). See 
membership of this committee toward the end of this document. 

Since then, the Function Map has been reviewed two times, most recently in 
2013. The 2013 review is based on the Function Map that contained approved changes 
to the map from the spring 2010 district-wide review.  

 

2. Findings from the 2013 Review by Sites 

All four (4) sites (Cañada College, College of San Mateo, Skyline College and 
District Office) reviewed the Function Map based on the approved process and 



San Mateo CCD Delineation of Functions (2013) 

2 

 

timelines. Feedback from various constituents was pooled by the respective DFRC 
member representing the site or the executive staff in District Office.  

Canada College’s Planning Council, Instructional Planning Council & Student Services 
Planning Council, and Academic Senate all reviewed the functional map. DFRC received 
feedback from these constituent groups at Cañada College: 

The Student Services Planning Council (SSPC) commented in general that the District and 
College’s roles have been functioning well. SSPC suggested the following sub-standard in 
Standard III to be changed to SHARED: III 4.4.a., III 4.b. and III 4.c.; IIIC.1.c; and III D.2.2a 
through 2.f. 

The College’s Academic Senate reviewed the functions and inquired if the following sub-
standards in Standard III may be changed to SHARED: III.C.1.c, III.D.1.c, III.D.2.a, III.D.2.c, 
and III.D.2.d  

College of San Mateo constituency representatives approached their respective groups 
to review and provide feedback. The faculty, administration, classified staff, and the 
Associated Students had no recommended suggestions. The map was also reviewed at 
College Council meeting.  

Skyline’s various constituent groups reviewed the Function Map separately before 
bringing it back to the College Council. The groups were the academic senate, classified 
council, student senate, and management council. The College Council acknowledged 
the review and left the document as is at its April 2013 meeting.  

District Office - The map has been reviewed by the District Office personnel. There were 
only a few questions for clarification and no recommendations for change. 

 

3. Missing Sections and New Sections 

Three sections in the original Function Map developed in 2008 were missing in the 
document circulated for review in 2013 due to a clerical error. They were Standard I.B, 5, 
6, and 7. See Table 1 below. In Section 4, Colleges are requested to review these two 
sections. 

The accreditation standards published by ACCJC in 2006 underwent changes with a 
new version of the standards published in 2012. Since then several new sub-standards 



San Mateo CCD Delineation of Functions (2013) 

3 

 

have been added in Standard 3.D.3. See Table 2 below for details. ACCJC required that 
Colleges adopt the new changes as they review their function maps.  

4. Chancellor’s Council on Recommended Changes and Need for Further Reviews 

In June 2013 the Chancellor’s Council considered the comments, suggestions and 
rationale regarding the Function map as suggested by the Colleges’ participatory 
government process.  The Council reviewed the definitions and purpose of the Function 
Map as well as the current organizational structure and came to the consensus that no 
changes were needed. Additionally, the Executive Vice Chancellor of Fiscal Services 
made recommendations as to the designation of responsibilities for the new sections.  
In the spirit of the continuous nature of the review process, Colleges will review the 
functions for the new and missing sections in the August/September timeframe.  

 

Table 1 contains the missing sections from the spring 2013 review.  

 

Legend: P = Primary; S = Secondary; SH = Shared 

Standard I.B. College District 

5. The institution uses documented assessment results to communicate 
matters of quality assurance to appropriate constituencies. 

P S 

6. The institution assures the effectiveness of its ongoing planning and 
resource allocation processes by systematically reviewing and modifying, 
as appropriate, all parts of the cycle, including institutional and other 
research efforts.  

SH SH 

7. The institution assesses its evaluation mechanisms through a systematic 
review of their effectiveness in improving instructional programs, student 
support services, and library and other learning support services.  

P S 

 

Table 2 contains the recommended delineations to the new sub-standards. 

Standard III.D. College District 

3. The institution has policies and procedures to ensure sound financial 
practices and financial stability. 

S P 

a. The institution has sufficient cash flow and reserves to maintain S P 



San Mateo CCD Delineation of Functions (2013) 

4 

 

stability, strategies for appropriate risk management, and 
develops contingency plans to meet financial emergencies and 
unforeseen occurrences. 

b. The institution practices effective oversight of finances, 
including management of financial aid, grants, externally funded 
programs, contractual relationships, auxiliary organizations or 
foundations, and institutional investments and assets. 

S P 

c. The institution plans for and allocates appropriate resources for 
the payment of liabilities and future obligations, including Other 
Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB), compensated absences, and 
other employee related obligations. 

S P 

d. The actual plan to determine Other Post-Employment Benefits 
(OPEB) is prepared, as required by appropriate accounting 
standards. 

S P 

e. On an annual basis, the institution assesses and allocates 
resources for the repayment of any locally incurred debt 
instruments that can affect the financial condition of the 
institution. 

S P 

f. Institutions monitor and manage student loan default rates, 
revenue streams, and assets to ensure compliance with federal 
requirements. 

S P 

 

8. Continuous Improvement Process 

The main purpose of reviewing the existing delineation of functions is for the 
Colleges and the District Office to assess the effectiveness of the functions distributed 
throughout the District. In particular, the third element of the ACCJC policy (see page 1) 
states “3. Institutions have the responsibility to describe and display clearly the 
particular way functions are distributed in their unique multi-college organization. These 
must be ongoing communication between the college and the district/system regarding 
the distribution of these functions. The Commission will use this description to identify 
the locus of responsibility for the institution’s ability to meet accreditation standards 
(p.72)” 



San Mateo CCD Delineation of Functions (2013) 

5 

 

Based on the procedures laid out by ACCJC in the above policy, the District 
Colleges have developed the Function Map and used it as part of the institution’s self-
evaluation.  The map itself has been formally reviewed twice during which discussions 
among the constituent groups and between the District Office and Colleges have 
occurred. The document is also part of the self-evaluation process. The document is 
developed along the line of all the standards and sub-standards and reflects how the 
District and Colleges have organized their respective roles and responsibilities. The 
Function Map is part of the ongoing day-to-day operations and will remain so going 
forward. 

DFRC will continue guiding the Function Map evaluation activities among the 
District Office and the three Colleges. The Delineation of Functions reflects the spirit of 
continuous improvement. When a function has clearly undergone changes between 
regularly scheduled reviews, the Delineation of Function is updated and broadly 
communicated to the Colleges and the District Office.  



San Mateo CCD Delineation of Functions (2013) 

6 

 

Documents: 

Approved Delineation of Functions Process 

Approved Accreditation Function Map (Revised 2010) 

Notes from Function Review Committee meeting (April 12, 2010) 

Notes from Function Review Committee meeting (June 8, 2010) 

Notes from Function Review Committee meeting (May 6, 2013) 

Notes from Function Review Committee meeting (June 3, 2013) 

 

*DELINEATION OF FUNCTION REVIEW COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 

Ray Hernandez, Dean, Science/Math/Technology, Skyline College 

Jennifer Hughes, Vice President, Student Services/ALO, College of San Mateo (co-chair) 

Jing Luan, Vice Chancellor, Ed Services & Planning/District ALO (co-chair)  

Jan Roecks, Dean, Business, Workforce and Athletics, Cañada College 

 

http://www.smccd.edu/accounts/smccd/departments/educationservices/dac/files/Delineation%20of%20Functions%20Process%20for%20Evaluation%202010.pdf
http://www.smccd.edu/accounts/smccd/departments/educationservices/dac/files/2010%20Function%20Map.pdf
http://www.smccd.edu/accounts/smccd/departments/educationservices/dac/files/2010%20Function%20Map.pdf
http://www.smccd.edu/edservplan/dac/files/Functions%20Review%20Cmt%20Meeting%20Agenda%20and%20Notes%2020100412.pdf
http://www.smccd.edu/edservplan/dac/files/Functions%20Review%20Cmt%20Meeting%20Agenda%20and%20Notes%2020100608.pdf
http://www.smccd.edu/accounts/smccd/departments/educationservices/dac/files/Functions%20Review%20Cmt%20Meeting%20Agenda%20and%20Notes%2020130506.pdf
http://www.smccd.edu/accounts/smccd/departments/educationservices/dac/files/Functions%20Review%20Cmt%20Meeting%20Agenda%20and%20Notes%2020130506.pdf
http://www.smccd.edu/accounts/smccd/departments/educationservices/dac/files/Functions%20Review%20Cmt%20Meeting%20Agenda%20and%20Notes%2020130603.pdf
http://www.smccd.edu/accounts/smccd/departments/educationservices/dac/files/Functions%20Review%20Cmt%20Meeting%20Agenda%20and%20Notes%2020130603.pdf


























































ASCSM Budget Report 
Printed material related to this item will be distributed at the meeting. 



ASCSM Core Values Statement 
There is no printed material related to this item. 




